KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Solid Waste Department
47140 East Poppy Lane, Soldotna, Alaska 99669

www.borough.kenai.ak.us/SolidWaste

MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mike Navarre, Mayor -
THRU: Mark Fowler, Purchasing and Contracting Directo%
FROM: Jack Maryott, Directoﬁ/ﬂ ‘

DATE: August 8, 2015
SUBJECT: Caron Compactor Company Sole Source Waiver

Tﬁe Kenai Peninsula Borough Solid Waste Department would like to purchase
replacement caps for the teeth on our Caterpillar 826H Wheeled Compactor from Caron
Compactor Company.

Caron Compactor is the sole source for the Pin-On replaceable caps for the drum on
the compactor. This compactor is in use at the Central Peninsula Landfill (CPL) and
currently has 12,000 hours of use. The teeth caps require replacement at this time.
:Caron Compactor has provided a quote in the amount of $39 390.00 for one (1) set of
Pin-On Caps.

Please consider and approve the above request.
LS

Funds are available in account 290.32122.42310.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT.
FUNDS VERIFIED
AcctNo..  290.32122.00000.42310

Amount: § 39,390.00

By: o Date: _ 3} [|S
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